
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:20 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2303 Scheduled for tomorrow February 8 
 
KSIS Contacts:  
 
Reminder – Infinite Campus release Campus.2303 will go into production tomorrow night (2/8). Details for the release 
were provided in the previous notification below. In addition, one new custom report will be released.  Details are 
provided below and in the quick reference card link. 
 

New Alternative Education Programs report will assist districts and alternative education programs (AEP) in 
obtaining data to provide technical assistance and monitoring of students served by off-site and on-site AEP’s.  
 

Holly Tracy 
Resource Management Analyst III 
School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 ext. 2454 
Email: holly.tracy@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and 
you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 3:17 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2303 Scheduled for February 8 
 
KSIS Contact,  
  
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2303 to start Wednesday, February 8, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.  
  
For the full manifest of changes in the Campus.2303 release, click here (Campus ID required). A recorded training session 
for the general updates in the Campus.2303 release is available here.   
  
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.   
 
NOTE:  Mid-Year Training scheduled for Feb. 7 will include an overview of the new Insights module referenced below.   
  
Thank you!  
  

https://education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/IC_CustomRpt_Alternative_Educational_Programs.pdf
mailto:holly.tracy@education.ky.gov
https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/release-pack-campus2303-january-2023
https://university.infinitecampus.com/learn/course/internal/view/elearning/21144/previously-recorded-campus2303-release-highlights
https://education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Pages/KSIS-Training.aspx


Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2303 
Core Product 

Item Description 
Campus Parent – New 
Home Page  

A new home page has been created for Campus Parent users which 
replaces the former Today screen. This home page collects the most 
important items needing parents' and guardians' attention for all of their 
students and makes helpful information easily accessible.  
  
The new home page displays a card for each student and summarizes 
information including:  
  

• Food Service Balance  
• Items needing attention such as documents, surveys, and 
course registration  
• Assignments due today and tomorrow  
• Recent grades, scores, attendance events, and behavior 
events  

  
Click the gear icon next to the student cards to set the timeframe for data 
on the home page - today, yesterday & today, one week, or two weeks. 
This setting applies to all of a parent/guardian's students.  
  
Click on a student's card to view more information for the student, 
including their local and state ID numbers, food service balance and 
barcode, today's schedule, and recent tasks and updates. This individual 
student screen is also the new home page of Campus Student.  
  
A new Display Option was added that determines whether the student's 
State ID displays. Note: this new home screen will require translation by 
districts if additional languages are desired. 

NEW Staff Planner  A new stand-alone Staff Planner tool that functions outside of the 
Schedule Wizard is now available as part of new scheduling initiative that 
provides new features for easy assignment of courses, rooms and period 
assignments.  
  
The Staff Planner lists active teachers in the selected school and the total 
count of periods they can teach, their percentage of FTE, the courses 
currently assigned to them, the amount of sections for the courses 
assigned, and in which rooms they are assigned to teach. New features 
include filtering by teacher or department.  
  
This is the first release of the Staff Planner; additional features will be 
released in future updates.  
  
The current Staff Planner (accessible through the Schedule Wizard 
Whiteboard) is still available and can be used interchangeably with this 
new Staff Planner.  

Insights Reporting and 
Analysis Functionality 
Added to Campus 
Analytics  

A new module called Insights has been added to the Infinite Campus 
Analytics Suite. This new module contains 12 data visualization reports for 
better understanding and dissemination of information surrounding 
student assessments, attendance, classroom performance, and stability.  
  
The following is a list of these new visualization reports:  



Item Description 
  

• Assessments by Proficiency  
• Students by Assessment Proficiency  
• Daily Attendance Report  
• Percent in Attendance Heatmap Report  
• Grade Analysis  
• In-Progress Grades Summary by Course  
• In-Progress Grades Summary by Student  
• In-Progress Grades Summary by Teacher  
• Posted Grades Summary by Course  
• Posted Grades Summary by Student  
• Posted Grades Summary by Teacher  
• Student Demographic Report  

  
Each report presents users with a graphical representation of data (in a 
pivot table) pertaining to the report’s focus which allows users to analyze 
and interpret this data without the need to create complex pivot queries. 
These reports also allow you to export the data visualization (and 
accompanying data) into various formats including PDF, HTML, CSV, Excel, 
and PNG.  

 
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
 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fassessments-by-proficiency-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982043913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2EHxdorLI%2BngqLKLAXJRFPfjrTR9H37z7udwhFh8IZQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fstudents-by-assessment-proficiency-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982043913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oRsW3eMkMHX%2FafzECM7%2FF4SNweaxTnmRGzu4uiLJbZU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdaily-attendance-report-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982043913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2w8HorHnrT6iAg33ifv6PYIzgfv5QpRFWz%2BIRmp8PwA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fpercent-in-attendance-heatmap-report-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s9Xf2cyYWmz9fjJAHTKh3DfOHwfpaLA3n0KkdwbkVVE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fgrade-analysis-report-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0WWZrbz7oc9UCicHKy2jRkWY9ucWl29xxax2j7i4whY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fin-progress-grades-summary-by-course-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZVLkXJx1os%2Fyp8ZgcQLr%2BHnOaycc9umxPxxzEg9W5qg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fin-progress-grades-summary-by-student-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IuDrfKgloQsyrTa3wwzjvwfuQA4Dr3XjXb1Jl9bN%2BYc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fin-progress-grades-summary-by-teacher-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8BmCnEknf%2FRxOeLihEG6nLVY9kK6kit%2BqXLwUj7IXso%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fposted-grades-summary-by-course-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tJfa9xiuXx6s%2Bib1nMppwiTHJpSB%2FKP%2FyKPoO7%2Bwm2o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fposted-grades-summary-by-student-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k10V6Yqz2v6QqFLL7Q3cohJyhlfX8jeQFxbjC9mOEmA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fposted-grades-summary-by-teacher-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AB5fN6RlBdpdQj0hM%2BAMQ9aO7DkbnxNzT1C0svTKhpc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fstudent-demographic-report-insights&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C58afe399f1a74bd28b5508db049136a8%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638108793982200132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y%2FrnSKd7VPccTvcWNiufm3dwrDiSPg9B7%2FnwMkcNPjQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:holly.tracy@education.ky.gov

